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Questions and Comments, Set Two

Thank you to all potential offerors who sent in comments and questions regarding the TPS Phase II draft RFP.  We have reviewed and considered all input from the public.  The final RFP will include some changes as a result of this input.  An initial set of questions and answers was posted on May 4, 2006.  Some additional questions and answers appear below, for your information and/or clarification.  If there is any inconsistency between the answers to these questions and the final RFP, the final RFP prevails.  
(Numbering is continued from previously posted Draft RFP Question Set One)
23.  Please clarify type, quantity and source of flight heating profile cases NASA will provide.  Please confirm if NASA will provide contractors with aerodynamic heating film coefficient (kg/m^2/sec) and total enthalpy (kJ/kg) data as a function of entry time or is the contractor expected to determine these values from the NASA provided trajectory and heating data?

The contractors will be provided with aero-thermal quantities, including appropriate uncertainties as determined by NASA. Provided trajectories will include ballistic and skipping entries from both LEO (ISS) and lunar return.  Both a laminar and a turbulent database will be provided, but the current design assumes a fully turbulent entry.

Total (hot wall) heat transfer rate from radiation and convective heating, as well as pressure and shear stress at 5 selected body points (stagnation point, maximum heating point, maximum shear point, and two others) will be provided.  Total freestream enthalpy will also be provided. Aerodynamic heating film coefficient will not be included.  Heat transfer coefficient should be derived by the contractor using provided data.

24.  The Phase-II "thermal performance samples" will require in-depth thermocouples.  Can the installation method be the contractor's standard method or the NASA method (and will T/C's be beaded or butt-welded type), a difference that could have significant impact on sample preparation costs, magnified by sample counts?  SOW Section 3.2.5.6 talks of "Government-provided specifications," but does not state that these will be provided prior to Phase II proposal submittal.
 
The government expects the in-depth instrumentation to be performed in accordance with ASTM E 377-96 Standard Practice for Internal Temperature Measurements in Low-Conductivity Materials.  The contractor’s standard method consistent with ASTM E 377-96 may be used.  NASA has final review and approval of the instrumentation methodology. 

NASA will be providing thermocouples for instrumentation and therefore will be stipulating the type and wire diameter of the TCs that are used.  The current baseline is for butt welded TCs.  NASA will also provide general guidelines with the final RFP for the determination of TC location and the types of uncertainty analysis in temperature measurement that the contractors will be expected to perform due to factors such as uncertainty in TC location, distortion of temperature field due to presence of TC, TC calibration etc.  The final requirements for the uncertainty analysis and methodology for verification of TC location will be provided after contract award.  

25.  Will there be separate contractors for each heatshield element (i.e., TPS, carrier structure, seals and penetrations, and attachment and separation mechanisms) providing a design solution to CEV prime at PDR?
The design and specification of heat shield TPS materials and attachment to the carrier structure as well as the penetrations will be the responsibility of the TPS contractors up to CEV PDR.  The design of the heat shield carrier structure and seals will be the responsibility of the government up to CEV PDR. 
26.  Who will (NASA or an industry/ System Integrator) provide, the complete heatshield system, including TPS, carrier structure, seals and penetrations, and attachment and separation mechanisms, to CEV prime?
The government will provide the complete design data books for the heat shield including the TPS materials and attachments, penetrations, carrier structure, and seals to the CEV Project office and the CEV Prime before CEV PDR.
27.  Contractors will develop and/or refine their own ablator material response models during TPS Phase II.  In addition, SOW Section 3.2.2.1 states that NASA will develop thermal-response models for each TPS material selected for Phase II, but the SOW does not state that these specific models will be provided to the individual contractors for the contractor’s own material.  (The SOW words in this section only say that “material response data” will be provided.)  Will the full NASA-developed response models be provided/given to contractors for the contractor’s own material?  If so, then along with these NASA-developed response models, will the NASA ablation code (FIAT or other) also be provided to the contractors so that the contractors will be able to run the NASA models and achieve identical predictions?  If the NASA ablation code (FIAT or other) will be provided, then will it be in the source-code format?  Today, is FIAT the intended code for NASA’s Phase-II response models?  (SOW Section 3.2.5.1 talks of “Government computer facilities” but the meaning of this statement is unclear.)
NASA will develop at least one FIAT based thermal response model for the TPS material system of each awarded TPS Phase II contractor.  The FIAT code, as well as the NASA developed response model and the inputs that represent the TPS material system, will be provided to each awarded TPS Phase II contractor.  Only inputs and response models for the specific TPS contractor’s material system will be provided to each contractor.  Further clarification will be provided after award.
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